

Vladimir Shulman

Naomi 6, apt 5 Haifa, 3440526

+972-54-333-9867

shulmanv@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Graduate from Global Executive MBA at the Interdisciplinary Center.

Experience Embedded and Windows/Linux network driver developer, with two years of team leading experience.

Looking for a way to combine my technical knowledge and team leading experience with my business education.

SKILLS

WORK

Team/tech lead, Embedded, RT, FW, C, Perl, Linux Kernel, Windows Kernel, Object oriented design, C++, Bash

PERSONAL

Team work, Collaboration, Dependable, Multi-tasking, Critical&Creative thinking

HOBBIES

Sports (Crossfit), playing guitar,

Vladimir Shulman Kernel/Embedded Senior Software Developer

EXPERIENCE

(2017 - present)

Senior SW Developer (SDE III)

Amazon AWS AnnapurnaLabs

Server side network stack development for AWS datacenters internal usage

(2015-2017)

Senior SW Developer

Intel, Computer Vision Group

Embedded Linux kernel drivers development for Intel SoC Daily team management, Short term planning, Scrum Master, Team PoC for Scrum of Scrums, multi-team planning

(2014 - 2015)

Staff SW Engineer

Qualcomm, 11ad wireless group

Windows & Linux network driver development for x86 and mobile platforms.

(2012 – 2014)

SW team&tech leader

SW Engineer

Wilocity (later acquired by Qualcomm) Windows kernel network 11ad driver development.

(2011 – 2012)

(- ,

(2008 - 2011)

Embedded (FW) Engineer

Intel, Wireless 802.11 group

Windows 802.11 kernel driver tech lead.

Intel, Wireless 802.11 group Development of FW for intel wireless cards.

(2006 – 2008)

Embedded (FW) Engineer

Zoran, digital cameras group

Developing Real time FW for digital cameras SoC, specializing in Audio and USB drivers for ThreadX.

(2005 – 2006)

SW Engineer – Student position

Rafael

Development of auto calibration tool for electronic equipment. .NET (C, C++, C#, VB.NET, VB), SQL

Strengths

Working with people, working with multiple teams, quick ramp-up, quick understanding of complex systems, Open minded, multi-discipline, Love learning new things

EDUCATION

(2014 – 2016)

(Global) MBA

Interdisciplinary Center

M.Ba from Innovation and Entrepreneurship track, combined with business consulting track

(2002 – 2006)

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Technion, Israel institute of Technology

B.Sc in computer engineering from Computer Science faculty

MILITARY SERVICE

- IDF Paratroopers division, 202 battalion, combat soldier 1998-2001

 Trainings
 - Squad Commander
 - Sniper (2.5 years of the military service)
- Reserve duty in northern paratrooper's division as a sniper since 2002. Currently continuing reserve duty service voluntarily in the same unit.

PATENTS

• Network device interface for supporting a plurality of network interface cards

https://www.google.com/patents/US20150055562